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Scott A. Galati 
DAYZEN LLC 
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Carmichael, CA  95608 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

Energy Resources 
Conservation and Development Commission 

 
 
In the Matter of: DOCKET NO. 17-SPPE-01 

  
 
Small Power Plant Exemption 
MCLAREN BACKUP GENERATING 
FACILITY 

VANTAGE DATA CENTER’S 
COMMENTS ON THE IS/MND AND 
RESPONSE TO COMMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM DATED JULY 5, 2018 

  
 

In accordance with the Committee Memorandum of July 5, 2018 Vantage Data Centers 
(Vantage) informs CEC Staff and the Committee that it has reviewed the Initial 
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MD) and agrees with its findings and 
conclusions, including Staff’s proposed modifications and new cultural resources-related 
mitigation measures.  Vantage understands that the modified and new cultural resources-
related mitigation measures would be implemented by the City of Santa Clara after the 
Commission makes a decision on whether to grant or approve the Small Power Plant 
Exemption (SPPE) and the City of Santa Clara incorporates them into the City’s 
subsequent approval documents.  
 
 
Dated:  July 13, 2018 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Scott A. Galati 
Counsel to Vantage Data Centers 
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